OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
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October 19, 1964

Mr. Ray E. Cotnoir

United States Fidelity and Guaranty
Company

6th Ploor Mercantile Bank Building
Dallas 1, Texas

Re: $5,000 One-Well Plugging
Bond, G. E. Hall, NE KNE,
Section 24, Township 1l
South, Range 37 East

Dear 38ir:

Reference is made to your letter of October 8, 1964,
wherein you inquire as to the status of the above-captioned
bond. By all indications, the well covered by the subject
bond has been plugged and abandoned. However, a&s you can
see by the enclosed correspondence, our District Office at
Hobbs has had considerable difficulty ocbtaining information
relative to the final disposition of the well.

When Nr. Hall has complied with the regquirements
listed in Mr. Ramey's letter, we can proceed with cancel-
lation of the bond.

Very truly yours,

I. R. TRUJILLO
Administrative Assistant

IRT/og

ce: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
0il Conservation Commission
Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico






